























Niall Miller

From: Geoff Lawry

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2011 3:28 p.m.

To: Niall Miller

Subject: RE: TAB New Lynn GMV2000242 - New Venue Application
Niall

no concerns

Geoff

From: Niall Miller

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2011 3:25 p.m.

To: Geoff Lawry

Subject: TAB New Lynn GMV2000242 - New Venue Application

Hi Geoff,

NZRB has applied to operate their own machines at TAB New Lynn GMV2000242, 2/3041 Great North Road, New
Lynn, Waitakere City which is currently licensed to Lion Foundation 2008 until 25 October 2011.

The Venue manager will remain the same: Maria Lee FERGUSON (nee 22)(@)  (DoB:22)&) ) Contact 09 827
6359 & 9(2)(@) (added 04/02/2009) .

Please arrange for an inspection of the venue (if you deem it necessary) to assess it's ability to meet S67 of the
Gambling Act 2003 and Harm Minimisation Regulations August 04.

Plan ATTACHED.

Are there any issues such as late bankings, any comment or concerns about the venue key persons or operator - i.e.
breaches of licence condition, criminal matters outstanding, money owing etc?

Regards.

Niall Miller

Gambling Inspector (Licensing)
“egulatory and Compliance Operations
fhe Department of Internal Affairs
Direct Dial: + 64 4 495 9485

Facsimile: + 64 4 494-0656

Email; niall. miller@dia.govt.nz
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All operators wishing to operate gaming machines MUST obtain both a Class 4 Venue Licence and a
Privacy Act 1993: The particulars in this form which relate Lo | C1ass 4 Operator’s Licence.
individuals are personal information under the Privacy Act. This = Please complete this form, enclose your licence fee of $779.95 (Category A) or $1,039.60 (Category B) (GST
information is required so that the Department of Internal Affairs + incl.) and all required documentation, then return the application to the Department of Internal Affairs. You will
can consider the society’s application under the Gambling Act 2003. | receive a receipt once your application has been processed.
Theinformation will be held by the Department of intemal Affairs andmay | Keep a copy of your completed application for your records. You will be invoiced for Gaming Machine Fees
also be disclosed o the Police and other agencies, subjecttothe Criminal | once your application has been determined. If this application is incomplete it will be returned to you without being
Records (Clean Slate) Act 2004. Any person aboutwhominformationis . processed.
collected has the right of access to. and comrection of, hatinformation. | piease also ensure that you complete and return the Declaration on page 8 of this form.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

A. Society Details

The contact person is the person who will answer any questions we might have during the application process. Please ensure that this person can be
contacted at the phene numbers provided during working hours. It is assumed that the contact person for clubs will be the person responsible for the
day-to-day operation of the gaming machines.

CATEGORY A CATEGORY B

A club that intends to operate gambling equipment at a non- An application that does not fall within the definition of “Category A",
commercial class 4 venue that the club owns or leases and

is mainly for the use of club members; or the NZ Racing

Board; or a racing club.

A. Society Details
Nameofsociety Ny — 2ooes  RACING Borad

Corporation number as on Current operator’s licence
your certificate of incotporation number i applicable NZGM &O. >S4 3(} (VI

Contact person's

lastname  ANJ OO All first names ‘(dlﬂy‘ Pmn\bk
Role in society H(_{m cE C\Pm/\uJ C\
Daytime phone Ol &7 6691 { Eveningphone  .e—m i

Email (4] WCLD @ nWnens, BorRO . (i Webaddress v - 2GRSO - (o.W7.
Preferred contact
method prease tick \/Daytime phone Evening phone Fax /Mobile Email

B. Venue Details
Venue name “Tyx(4 N L\/‘NQ

(I changing please write new name and higihiight)

A000242. .

Please confirm the actual physical address of the venue. (For example ® Shop 10, 125 Main Street, Wellington ® Unit 1, 18-20 Queen
Street, Auckland B Level 1, 77 High Street Christchurch).

Physical address  3(OU{ C‘ ey oL (2.0(\'0 A
New  LYAN Auanen

Suburb I éwn/c/(y

Postal address A

i
if different from ibove ,\S A’e))J 6

Suburb Town/City
Primary activity of the business . - ‘ sl
please lick (one oniy) Commercial:  Hotel Commercial:  Tavem Commercial:  Reslaurant
Commercial:  Pool Hall Commercial:  Ten Pin Bowling \/ Commercial: Other TP((X

Non-Commercial
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New Class 4 Venue Licenc':e_-‘

DECLARATION To be completed by the Chair of Trustees/ President and Chief Executive Officer or General Manager

faiiny R lovosrd « I e Cdo,

full name place of abode and occupation

solemnly and sincerely declare that:
+  Allthe details entered in, or provided with, this New Class 4 Venue Licence Application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
+ | understand that if | have provided information that is materially false or misleading, the society may have its licence cancelled or not renewed.

+ | have read and understood the relevant regulatory requirements. If needed, | have obtained/will obtain legal advice to ensure compliance with these require-
ments.

And | make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the Oaths and Declarations Act 1857

Declared at M%/NMOJ 7 this 0234 dayof/é’@”’fjﬂ_‘ ‘23—7/. -
month ;ear

date

Signature .
e ﬁ

Beoreme Il L= YW

full name . _J
- //Q\ (=t VA T = T

i Solicitor, Justice of the Peace or other person amtxorise@ake a statutory declaration

o 7

AL/SWR gmxw of -(FO [

full name place of abode and occupation

solemnly and sincerely declare that:
«  Allthe details entered in, or provided with, this New Class 4 Venue Licence Application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
| understand that if | have provided information that is materially false or misleading, the society may have its licence cancelled or not renewed.

+ | have read and understood the relevant regulatory requirements. If needed, | have obtained/will obtain legal advice to ensure compliance with these require-
ments.

And | make this solemn daclaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the Oaths and Declarations Act 1957.

Declared at Alf; 24 /A/(S’b'\/\ this 273 wya P 7 2067

date month year

Signature

/ — N A

Before me (ﬂ, @l@‘ MQ

Solicitor, Justice of the Peace or other person authonsed ta a sl‘aturory declaration

full name
ol o Aﬁj g 1 @m\

February 2011










DEED OF LEAS E FIFTH EDITION 2008

e A
DEED made the ) "“day of S iohe 7/ ¢ L6 REF

LANDLORD 3
AS PER ANNEXED SHEET
TENANT
A5 PEB ANNEXED SHEET
GUARANTOR

THE LANDLORD leases to the Tenant and the Tenant takes on lease the premises and the car parks
(if any) described in the First Schedule together with the right to use:

a) The Landlord’s fixtures and fittings contained in the premises.

b) The common areas of the property.

FOR the term from the commencement date and:at the annual rent (subject to review if applicable) as
set out in the First Schedule. ' i

THE LANDLORD AND THE TENANT coyengqtég:setoumthe Second Schedule.

THE GUARANTOR covenants with tI;e[ i Mlaﬂ‘ag§§1$ﬁ§n?e Third Schedule.

= :‘.‘.‘b,fg“"a._,. i 7
S e g
. e G e
! <
SIGNED by the Landlord * 4. T

|IIii iliil'iiili RIS )
Signature
Print Full Name
(for @ company specify position:
Director/Atlosmey/Authorised Signalory)

Witness Name

Witness Occupation
Signature of L.andlord

Witness Address Beblot e —

Print Full Name
(for a company specify position:
Director/Affosaey/Authorised Signatory)

%*
If appropriate, add:
“hy its director(s)" OR "by its duly appointed attorney”

Note; Signing by a company - please refer to the nole on page 2






FIFTH EDITION 2008

OUTGOINGS

(clause 3)

1. Rates or levies payable to any local or territorial authority.

2. Charges for water gas electricity telephones and other utilities or services, including line charges.

3.  Rubbish collection charges.

4. New Zealand Fire Service charges and the maintenance charges in respect of all fire detection and fire
fighting equipment.

5. Anyinsurance excess (but not exceedin 'in respect of a claim and insurance premiums and related
valuation fees {clause 23). )

6. Service contract charges for air conditioning, lifts, other building services and security services.

7. Cleaning maintenance and repair charges including charges for repainting, decorative repairs and the
maintenance and repair of building services to the extent that such charges do not comprise part of the
cost of a service maintenance contract, but excluding charges for structural repairs to the building (minor
repairs to the roof of the building shall not be a structural repair).

8. The provisloning of toilets and other shared facilities.

9. The cost of ground maintenance ie. lawns, gardens and planted areas including plant hire and
replacement, and the cost of repair of fences.

10. Yard and car parking area maintenance and repair charges but excluding charges for structural repairs to
any car parking area of the building.

11. Body Corporate charges for insurance premiums and related valuation fees and management
administration expenses.

12. Management expenses. ’>_

13. The costs incurred and payable by the Landlor% 12 4' pplying to the territorial authority a building warrant of

fitness and obtaining reports as requireg‘i\ckz‘v\.ig £ 108,and 110 of the Building Act 2004,




FIFTH EDITION 2008

SECOND SCHEDULE
TENANT'S PAYMENTS
Rent
14 THE Tenant shall pay the annual rent by equal monthly paymenls in advance (or as varied pursuant to any rent review) on

the reni payment dates. The first monthly payment (together wilh rent calculated on a daily basis for any period from the
commencement dale of the term lo the first rent payment date) shall be payable on the first rent payment dale. All rent shall
be paid withoul any deductions or set-off by direct payment lo lhe Landlord or as the Landlord may direct.

Rent Review
21 THE annual renl payable as from each rent review dale shall be detarmined as follows:

(a) Either party may not earlier than 3 months prior to a renl review dale and not later than he next rent review dale glve
written nolice to the other party specifying Ihe annual rent proposed as the current market rent as at the relevant reni
review date.

(b) If the party receliving the nolice (‘lhe Recipien(") gives written notice 1o the party glving the natice (‘the Initiator”) wilhin
20 working days afer service of the Inltiator's notice disputing the annual rent proposed and specifying the annual rent
proposed by the Recipient as the current marke! rent, then the new rent shall be determined in accordance with clause
22

(¢) If the Recipient fails to give such notice (lime being of the essence) |he Recipient shall be deemed to have accepled
the annual rent specified in the Initialor’s notice and the extension of time for commencing arbitration proceedings
contained in the Arbitration Act 1996 shall not apply.

{d) Notwithslanding any other provision of this clause, the annual rent payable as from the relevant rent review date shall
not be less than the annual ren| payable as at the commencement date of the then current lease term.

(e) The annual rent agreed, determined or imposed pursuant to this clause shall be the annual rent payable as from the
relevant rent review date, or the date of service of the Initiator’s notice If such nolice is served laler than 3 monihs after
the relevanl rent review dale but subjed to clause 2.3 and 2.4,

f) ) The rent review ::ltha opfion of either party may be recorded in a2 Deed.
e loe
Rent Detenq ina‘?l%ns = ‘.
2.2 IMMEDIATELY following service of the Recipient's n,g"ﬁé'e on the Initiator, the parties shall endeavour to agree upon the

current market rent, but if agreement is not reached withihjj0 working days then the new renl may be determined either:
(a) By one party giving writlen notice to (29 ?}p t-rle Jnr‘tng the new rent to be determined by arbltration; or
&%’33 ?N@#ﬁﬁi not as arbirators as follows:

(b) Ifthe parties so agree by registered %ﬁl_i
(1) Each party shall appoint al wiitiennotics ﬂmi appoiniment to the other party within 10 working

4 -
! hld o A ul
days of the parties agreeing ﬂfo:glé we R
joef ithin Yhé 10 working day period then the valuer appointed

(2) Ifthe pary receiving & noli&?fgil;'g‘g v% f Wi
and sugh.detémination shall be binding on bolh parties;

by the other party shall det m:@n_ﬁ‘qg‘ fiewi fent ar
(3) The valuers appointed befote ¢ [l‘ciriilhﬂr:dgwuplna'ﬂ i shell appoint a third expert who need not be &
AP Ty

registered valuer; i .\V",;.'. ,

(4) The valuers appointed by.k aqt_hq%l@q\é;h& "e'”thg"éugpnl market rent of the premises but if they fail lo
agree then the rent shall lfe'ba {mnhh 'Hi'e'iﬁlrdfg_kpp’_ R 574

(6) Each party shall be given {he opportunily to make writter of‘ofal representations subject to such reasonable time
and other limits as the valuers or the lhird expert may prescribe and they shall have regard to any such
representations but not be bound thereby.

When the new rent has been determined the person or persons detarmining the same shall give written nolice thereof to the
parties. The notice shall provide as ta how the cosls of the determination shall be borne and such provision shall be binding
on the parties.

-
D

Interim Rent

2.3 PENDING determination of the new rent, the Tenanl shall from the relevant rent review date, or the date of service of the
Initialor's nolice if such notice is served later than 3 months after the relevant rent review date, until the determination of the
new rent pay an interim rent as follows:

(a) If bolh parties supply a registered valuer's certificate subslanlialing the new rents proposed, the interim rent
payable shall be half way between the new rents proposed by the pariies; or

{b) If only one party supplies a regislered valuer's certificate, the Interim rent payable shall be the rent substantiated
by the cerlificate; or
{c)  1f no registered valuer's cenificales are supplied, the interim rent payable shall be the rent payable immediately
prior to the relevant rent review date:
but in no circumstances shall the interim rent be less than the rent payable as at the commencement date of the then current
lease term,

The interim renl payable shall be delermined as at the relevant rent review date, or the date of service of the Initiator's nolice
if such notice is served later than 3 months afier the relevant renl review date and, subject to clause 2.4, shall not be subject

lo adjusiment.

24 UPON determination of the new renl, any overpayment shall be applied in payment of the next month's renl and any amounl
then remaining shall immediately be refunded to the Tenant. Any shortfall in payment shall immediately be payable by lhe
Tenant.

121 (9)







































